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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 5
Dear Sirs/Madams,
Concerning questions referred to the Purchaser by prospective bidders by 11th September 2012, related to the public procurement: Procurement of laboratory equipment No. IOP/5-2012/G, we are giving the following answers:
Question No. 182:
Could you clarify ITB Clause 18 – Subclause 18.3 in the Tender Documents:
18.3 The bidder shall also furnish a list giving full particulars, including the available sources and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuous functioning of the Goods during the period specified in the BDS following the commencement of the use of the goods by the Purchaser.
· In which form do you expect the list of spare parts with prices to be delivered to you?
· What do you imply by "sources”?
Answer No. 182:
· In a free form, on the bidder’s letterhead, with the requested data relating to the documentation by which the Employer proves the conformity of the goods and the accompanying services to ITB Subclause 18.3.
· Information on the availability of spare parts is implied.
Question No. 183:
ITB 18.3 requires a period within which the goods are expected to function properly (because of spare parts): Minimum 5 years - in line with the regulations and standards
· Could you explain what you mean by this requirement – whether this requirement relates to the availability of spare parts?
· With which document shall we meet this requirement?
Answer No. 183:
· Yes, the availability of spare parts for a minimum of 5 years after the date of production of the latest model of the offered goods in question is required.
· By submitting a bid, which is the assumption that the bidder accepts the conditions defined in the Tender Documents.
Question No. 184:
ITB Clause 17 specifies that the bidders should complete declarations on the country of origin in the Technical Specifications form (tables), which is found in Chapter VI. The specified form does not contain a section where information on the country of origin can be entered. Could you explain whether this information should be presented and where?
Answer No. 184:
The provisions of the ITB are complementary; they are added or amended in line with other provisions in the Tender Documents. As Chapter VI of the Tender Documents, Form (table) of the Technical Specifications, does not anticipate a separate column for the entry of the required data on the country of origin of the goods in order to establish the suitability of the goods and the
 accompanying services in line with ITB 17.1, the bidder can specify the data in question in any column contained in the Technical Specifications form.
Question No. 185:
Is it necessary to prove item 3 in Chapter VI related to the Specifications for Electrical Devices with a special document/statement? 
Answer No. 185:
No, it isn't. By submitting a bid, the bidder is regarded as accepting all the conditions defined in the Tender Documents, including the condition in question.
Question No. 186:
As the forms for the Authorisation of producers and the Authorisation of producers for after-sales services contain information on the number of the lot they refer to, and as we have already obtained these documents for individual devices where amendments to the lots have occurred, could you accept authorisations that relate to the lots that initially contained the required devices.
Answer No. 186:
A bidder is obliged to submit the Authorisation of the producer and the Authorisation of the producer for after-sales services for all the goods that are subjects of a certain lot, regardless of the enumeration of the lot. 

Question No. 187:
When submitting bids, is it necessary to enclose contract forms from Chapter IX with the Tender Documents?
Answer No. 187:
When submitting a bid, the bidder shall provide the Contract Agreement Form, among the contract forms specified in Chapter IX of the Tender Documents, Contract Forms. 
Question No. 188:
Given the large number of amendments to the Tender Documents, is it possible to extend the deadline for the submission of bids?
Answer No. 188:
The bids must be submitted in line with the established submission deadlines.
Question No. 189:
In your answer to some previous questions, you said that VAT charges shall be borne by the Employer, but where customs duty costs are concerned, the applicable legal regulations for exemption from duty payment shall apply, as will the regulations for sending a foreign invoice to the Employer before the arrival of the goods at the border.
Could you give us as specific an answer as possible on the manner in which these questions will be regulated:
a) Is the Employer released from customs duty payment? 

If the answer is yes:
· Will a copy of a foreign invoice be useful to the Employer as the basis for obtaining a valid document, based on which the Employer shall be released from the payment of customs duties
 when importing goods, and will the Employer submit such a document to the supplier, i.e. the importer of goods in a timely manner, or before the arrival of the goods at the customs point?
· Is the obtaining and legal validity of the above document exclusively within the competence of the Employer, i.e. is the supplier released from any obligation concerning obtaining the documents?
b) Is the Employer exempt from paying VAT?
If the answer is yes:
· Which document will be the basis for the approval and submission of a legally valid document by the Employer exempting him from paying VAT and at which point will the Employer submit such a document to the supplier?
· At which point is the supplier obliged to submit a document that will be the basis for obtaining a valid document that will exempt the Employer from the obligation to pay VAT?
· Is the obtaining and legal validity of the document for exemption from VAT payments exclusively within the competence of the Employer, i.e. is the supplier released from any obligation concerning obtaining the documents?
If the answer is no:
· Does it mean that during the arrival of goods at the customs point, the Employer shall pay the VAT costs and in what way is the supplier obliged to notify the Employer on the amount of his obligation?
Answer No. 189: 

a) Equipment that is the subject of the procurement shall be exempt from the payment of customs duties in line with the valid customs laws as well as in line with the Regulations on the type, quantity and value of goods for which customs duties are not paid, along with the deadlines, conditions and procedures for accomplishing the right to exemption from import duty payments. The selected bidder shall be obliged to give the Employer all the required documents in line with the above regulations.
b) The Employer shall not be exempt from the VAT payment obligation but is entitled to refund of VAT paid, all in line with the applicable legal regulations.
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